
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

(Public Comment during Public Hearing or Agenda item comment)

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five (5) minutes and general comments for
non-agenda items to (3) minutes.. Any person desiring to address the Committee during such period is required to sign in with the City Clerk
prior to the Committee meeting between 5:00 p.m. and 5:15 p.m. on the third floor of City Hall or any time between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. in
the Office of the City Clerk, They shall provide their name, address and specify the agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be
directed to the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time. If written materials are to be submitted twelve (12)
copies should be made available, and may not be returned.
 

Agenda
Finance Committee

April 16, 2018
5:30 P.M. - City Council Chambers

 

           
1. Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of April 2, 2018.
 

2. Consider approval of claims for all City departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.
 

3. Consider approval of awarding the lowest and best bid to Cook Construction and Crane Services
for Stormwater System Improvements to the Civitan Drainage Basin for the Debby Jane Lane
and Bonnie Avenue Project, in the amount of $64,125.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg
Riley)

 

4. Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and
Bellen, Inc. (HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway
Improvements at U.S. 62 and Country Club Road, in the amount of $56,750.00, or take other
necessary action.
(Greg Riley)

 



   
Finance Committee 1.           
Meeting Date: 04/16/2018  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of April 2, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
04-02-2018 finmin 



MINUTES
FINANCE COMMITTEE

April 2, 2018

The Finance Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, April 2, 2018 in Council Chambers, Third Floor,
Municipal Building, with the following in attendance:

Present: Mayor John R. Coburn; Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston; Committee Member Jaime Stout;
Committee Member Patrick Cale; Committee Member Marlon Coleman; Committee Member
Dan Hall; Committee Member Wayne Johnson; Committee Member Derrick Reed 

Absent: Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager; Roy Tucker, City
Attorney; Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works
Director; Matthew Beese, Assistant City Attorney; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief; Marci Gilliam,
Strategic Financial Analyst; Ron Bladen, Pollution Control Superintendent; Jean Kingston,
Treasurer 

 

               
1. Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of March 19, 2018.   
 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Dan Hall, seconded by Committee Member

Wayne Johnson to approve Finance Committee minutes of March 19, 2018. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Committee Member
Jaime Stout, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Consider approval of claims for all city departments March 15, 2018 through March 28,

2018.
  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Wayne Johnson, seconded by Deputy Mayor

Janey Boydston to approve claims for all city departments March 15, 2018 through
March 28, 2018. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Committee Member
Jaime Stout, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3. Consider approval to accept the lowest and best bid from First Tier in the amount of   



3. Consider approval to accept the lowest and best bid from First Tier in the amount of
$73,868.00 for Emergency Management building roof, or take other necessary action. (Mike
Stewart)

Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart stated Emergency Management building roof was
installed 1980. 

Remove and replace damaged built-up 3-ply roofing in place. 112.50 sq.Ft.
Remove and replace damaged insulation-ISO board. 12.50 Sq.Ft.
Remove and replace damaged flash parapet wall only. 430 LF
Remove and replace damaged framing hanger. 34 Ea
Required equipment boom lift-30'-45' reach for use on framing three (3) days
Required tele-handler/forklift and operator for use on roofing
Required dumpster load-Approx. 40 yards, 7-8 tons of debris
Remove and replace damaged sheathing-plywood-1/2" CDX 3150 sq. ft.
Remove and replace damaged truss-flat roof system
Remove and replace commercial electrical.

Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart stated after Staff reviewed this item they recommend
all bids be rejected and authorize items go back out to bid.

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Wayne Johnson, seconded by Committee

Member Patrick Cale to approve Staff to REJECT all bids and allow Staff to tighten up
specifications and rebid at a later date. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Committee Member
Jaime Stout, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4. Consider approval of receiving donated funds for the month of February, 2018 in the amount

of $430.00 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the attached list, or
take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Dan Hall, seconded by Deputy Mayor Janey

Boydston to approve receiving donated funds for the month of February, 2018 in the
amount of $430.00 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the
attached list. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Committee Member
Jaime Stout, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 



CHAIRMAN DERRICK REED
FINANCE COMMITTEE
finmin
TT/aw



   
Finance Committee 2.           
Meeting Date: 04/16/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all City departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Claims List for all City Departments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of the claims for all City Departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claim List 





















   
Finance Committee 3.           
Meeting Date: 04/16/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works, Jim Wixom, Assistant Director of

Public Works/Operations. Greg Armstrong, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding the lowest and best bid to Cook Construction and Crane Services for
Stormwater System Improvements to the Civitan Drainage Basin for the Debby Jane Lane and Bonnie
Avenue Project, in the amount of $64,125.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
This is a continuation of projects within the Civitan Drainage Basin that will correct a drainage issue at
this intersection.  Currently two houses are subject to surface flooding in large rain events and the
deteriorated piping is causing large sinkholes in yards.  This project will significantly reduce the
frequency of flooding and eliminate the sinkhole issue.  The project is being paid for out of the OWRB
loan and there will be future follow on projects downstream.

Bids received as shown below:
Cook Construction Bid amount -$64,125.00
Tonto Construction Bid amount-$116,574.35
Patriot Construction Services, Inc. Bid amount-$140,474.19
Dirt Works Done Right - Bid Rejected.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of lowest  and best bid from Cook Construction and Crane Services, Inc. in the amount of
$64,125.00 for Stormwater System Improvements  Civitan Drainage Debby Jane Lane and Bonnie
Avenue.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
OWRB Loan

Attachments
Bid Tabs 





   
Finance Committee 4.           
Meeting Date: 04/16/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Jay Updike, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and Bellen, Inc.
(HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway Improvements at U.S. 62
and Country Club Road, in the amount of $56,750.00, or take other necessary action.
(Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
The City has resolved to enter into an agreement with ODOT to improve the signal and intersection of
Country Club Road and Hwy. 62 (Shawnee Bypass).  ODOT has agreed to pay for 80% of the Signal
costs.  The City will be responsible for the engineering cost, 20% of the signal cost, any roadway and
drainage work.  The plan is to extend the left turning lane south of Shawnee to allow through vehicles to
move freely in the through lane at peak times.  The drainage problems south of Shawnee will also be
addressed. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the proposed Engineering Services Agreement with Holloway, Updike, and Bellen, Inc. (HUB)
for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway Improvements at U.S. 62 and
Country Club Road in the amount of $56,750.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
HUB Agreement 
ODOT Resolution 




























	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7241
	    04-02-2018 finmin
	_2.   _2.__7246
	    Claim List
	_3.   _3._Stormwater System Improvements Civitan Drainage Basin
	    Bid Tabs
	_4.   _4._Engineering Services Agreement
	    HUB Agreement
	    ODOT Resolution

